
From: 
To: 
CC: 
Sent: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Burke, Dennis (USAAZ) 
Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) (SMO) 
Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ) 
4/22/2011 11:27:03 AM 
Fw: Issa Letter 
4-20-11_Melson_Follow_up_letter.pdf 

In light of your last e - mail.... 

From: Hurley, Emory (USAAZ) 
Sent: Wednesday, April 20, 2011 08:07 PM 
To: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ) 
Cc: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ); Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ) 
Subject: FW: Issa Letter 

AttaclimenUtoqssa's letter is redacted reports from ATE case number 785115-10-0020. This was an operation 

that; ATF was running. LATF j got approval from ATF ASAC Needles to allow guns to go to the suspect. 

The 'USNO-EI1TF6fapprove this investigation. The reports are not part of Fast and Furious (#785115-10-0004). 

From: Hurley, Emory (USAAZ) 
Sent: Wednesday, April 20, 2011 4:55 PM 
To: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ); Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ); Morrissey, Mike 
(USAAZ) 
Subject: Issa Letter 

Once again they are attaching L !fJ  ROI where! ATF lets guns walk directly to the bad guy. The redacted 

ROls are not from F&F. 

«4-20-11_Melson_Follow_up_letter.pdf» 
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